



HASTE HILL GOLF CLUB

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Date: 05 August 2017

Members Present: Stuart Cella, Alf Trower, George Sheriff, Liam Cella, Mick Woods, Sally Jee-Yap, John Paterson, Dave Digweed, Adrian Green.

1. Chairperson: SC elected to chair the meeting.
2. Apologies for absence: Paul Dimmer, Barry Daniels, Pat Clasby, Cheng Loo.
3. Minutes of previous meeting and actions arising: These were not covered (c/f next meeting).
4. Club House: No new issues raised.
5. Golf Course Issues: Issues were raised as follows - Bunker raking required, 11th bunker needs adding as GUR to local rules, can the pallets of astro be moved, sink hole on 12th noted, missing stakes an issue, when will nets be reinstated. PC to be asked to raise with KM. More generally feedback was good - Greens scarified and reportedly in good condition.
6. Social Matters: The need to move forward with some social events was highlighted, quiz and fish and chip supper especially. Around £500 was raised for prostate cancer at the Captain's day. The longest golf day is now pushing £3k raised.
7. Finance: The financial position remains sound.
7. Secretarial Matters:
 - a. Admin & General Correspondence: No updates.
 - b. Membership Issues: Membership continues to creep upwards,
 - c. Golf Body Matters: No issues.
 - d. Publicity & Promotion: None.
 - e. Website: Development continues.
8. Section Updates
 - a. Captain's Update: The Captain was not present – report for web to follow.
 - b. Senior Captain's Update: The seniors section is struggling for numbers at matches. The Grigsby and Groves have now been completed. Match updates will be provided on the website. DD.
 - c. Lady Captain's Update: Lady captains mixed invitation, on 17 August, is currently at 65 players. An update on recent matches and winners was given. A full report will be provided for the website. SJY.
 - d. Junior Section Update: None
9. Competition Updates: All men's results have been posted on howdidido. Match results and running comps are all recorded on website. Several fixtures have necessarily been rearranged. The Club did not compete in the BASS trophy as terms of play could not be agreed.
10. A.O.B:
 - The Men's Captain's day was discussed. A letter had been received regarding the ladies prizes. SC explained the rationale and that PD would formally address.
 - Date of next meeting: TBC